5/2/24, 1:59 PM Mail - Cleyton Dcosta - Outlook

FW: QUOTATION FOR MICROWAVE PLATES

Muzammil Shaikh <muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>

Mon 29-04-2024 19:47

To:Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Cc:Vikas Sharma <vikas.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>;Gulshan llahi <gulshan.ilahi@travelfoodservices.com>;Mona

Rahul <mona.rahul@travelfoodservices.com>;Faisal Khanjade <faisal.khanjade@travelfoodservices.com>;Santosh Yadav
<santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

ﬂ]] 3 attachments (884 KB)

Travel_food_service_goa_Dabolim.pdf; WhatsApp Image 2024-04-29 at 1.49.48 PM (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2024-04-29 at
1.49.48 PM.jpeg;

Ok to proceed the same.

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Sent: 29 April 2024 15:44

To: Gulshan llahi <gulshan.ilahi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Faisal Khanjade <faisal.khanjade@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Yadav
<santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Muzammil Shaikh <muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fw: QUOTATION FOR MICROWAVE PLATES

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Gulshan ji,
Attached is the quotation for plates required for microwave plates . material is fine porcelain.

Awaiting approval for ordering.

Best Regards,

Cleyton D'costa

Purchase Department

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Goa International Airport Dabolim,
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061
Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in
Website: www.iravelfoodservices.com
www.k-hospitality.com

Office Address

Shop No 2,

Umiya Quatro D Block
Behind Highway Kitchen
Dabolim Goa-403801

From: shsl@sameersales.net <shsl@sameersales.net> on behalf of Pranali <shsl@sameersales.net>
Sent: 29 April 2024 15:13

To: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

Cc: Samir.essani <Samir.essani@sameersales.net>

Subject: QUOTATION

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKkAGU10GY INTQwLTY5ZjgtNDI4MC1iINWEOLWM3ZjZmZDA3MWMS50AAQAF Y xIseoWINJn360Ze8Lm8o. .. 1/2


mailto:cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in
http://www.travelfoodservices.com/
http://www.k-corp.in/
mailto:shs1@sameersales.net
mailto:shs1@sameersales.net
mailto:shs1@sameersales.net
mailto:cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in
mailto:Samir.essani@sameersales.net

5/2/24, 1:59 PM Mail - Cleyton Dcosta - Outlook

Dear Sir,

Please find attached quotation for your reference.

Bzt Rewarde,

Pranali Shigaonkar ' \
\ )
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